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From: I ) lca. org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:44 PM (GMT)
To: Heymann, Stephen (USAMA) <Stephen.Heymann@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Update: IP Analysis for MIT

Re valuation, I'm running around a bit today. If | don’t have a chance to call you today, will call tomorrow.

From: Heymann, Stephen (USAMA) [mailto:Stephen.Heymann@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:10 AM

To:
Subject: RE; Update: IP Analysis for MIT

Thank you. o

From : [ ) aka.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Heymann, Stephen (USAMA)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Update: IP Analysis for MIT

I should have forwarded this to you yesterday.

From: NN

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 10:11 AM
To:
Subject: Update: IP Analysis for MIT

I completed it for 12/25, given it was only one IP. | am attaching that here. | have reopened the JIRA and
asked for the same on 9/25 - 9/26 and 10/9.
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How are things coming along on the per-IP # breakdown?

Thanks,



